FROM

October 24, 1989

MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis m, Crutch!iold. Associate Director
for Special Projects
Otfice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM Stephen B, Burrie, Senior Resident
Inspector, WBNP, aDpsp
Office o1 Nuclear Reactor Regulaetion

SUBJECT RESPONSE TO NRC STAFF DIFFERING
PROFESSI1ONAL CPINION ON COMANCHE PEAK

Concerning the recently completes Systematic Assessment of
Licensee Performance Process ang boarc, I am submitting this

findings, THE SALP REPORT IS an ACCURATE REPORT oF THE
LICENSEE '8 PAST PER?OGMANCE. No individual has Provides me
with any Speculative o Concrete evidence Contrary to the
findings of the proposed SALP report,

Based on having been involved with Numerous other facilities
SALP Processes, | firmly believe that the saLp Process ang
board meeting was both $CCurate and o fajr assessment as

I wou'd like to state that I believe the SALP Boary process
for Comanche Peak was correctly conducted., The REvice SALP

integration of AUMerous ang Soma@times diverse views ang
Cpinions, information is carefully considered ang voted on
by each member €Y the SaLpP Board, not a sinQle individual
but ag group, to ensure that one individualsg Opinion does
not have & regative effect on our mission, "Public Health
and Safety,

In cliosing, 1 have every confidence in the aCCuracy anmg

Cutcome of the recent SALP Boarg results amndg the methodoleogy
used to CComplish thig goal,
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hould you have any Questions or comments CORCErmning any of
my atatements, please ‘2@l free tO call Mm@ At 615-365-%488,

Slon P o

Stephen P, Burris, Senior Resident
Inspector, WBNP, ADGEP

Cffice of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation
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